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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

‘HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

May 20, 1957

Pan American Pet. Corp.
Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemens

On May 7, 1957 this office advised you that due
to the gas-oil ratio on your Gregory "A" Well No. 22-N
in Section 31, T=29=S, R-37-E, Jalmat Gas Pool being
in excess of 100,000 to 1 that the well would be re-
classified as a gas well. However, your gas-oil ratio
test of March 31, 1957 indicates that the ratlo is now
98,450 to 1. -

This well will remain in the Oil Schedule in view
of this latest test.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

RFM/mc
cc~-0CC, Santa Fe
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